
 
Hudson RFP 23 AM-1 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATED TO THIS PROJECT 
 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR PUBLIC WORKS FUEL PUMP STATION 
TOWN OF HUDSON, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 
Question 1: RFP – page 5, states construction related to retaining wall, is that a typo? 
 
Answer 1:   Yes, there is no retaining wall required for this project 
 
Question 2: Equipment list on sheet M-101 indicates that some of the equipment will be provided by the  
                    owner, is that a typo? 
 
Answer 2: Yes, that is a typo , all equipment on the list shall be provided by the contractor.   
 
Question 3: Is the decommission of the old tanks included in this contract? 
 
Answer 3:  No, the decommissioning of this existing tanks is not part of this contract?  
 
Question 4: Should we provide a separate estimate for the software that goes with the pump operation  

        related to key cards.  
 
Answer 4:  Yes, the cost related to the software will be presented as an add on cost.   

 
Question 5: Should we provide a separate cost estimate for the proposed canopy?  
 
Answer 5:  Yes, the cost related to the proposed canopy shall be presented as an add on cost. 
 
Question 6: What tasks shall be included on the price, in case the canopy is excluded?  
 
Answer 6:  Contractor shall include the footing design and construction, j-bold installation, roof drain  
                   Installation and enclosure of it for future canopy installation.  
 
Question 7: Would the Town consider other connection fittings?  
 
Answer 7:  Contractor could provide a separate cost for alternative connection fittings that are equal or  
                   better  
 
Question 8: Based on the site visit it appears the tree clearing is done, are we required to bid on it still? 
 
Answer 8:  Contractors are not required to bid on item 201.1 
 
 
 
Signed:________________________________________________________________ 
I DO understand the above and agree to meet specifications 
 
Signed: _______________________________________________________________ 



 
Hudson RFP 23 AM-2 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

I DO NOT meet specifications as listed in this amendment  
 
 
Failure to submit this amendment form with your RFP response may result in your Proposal being rejected 
as unresponsive. 
 
 
Company: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Signed by: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Printed or typed name: _____________________________________________ 
 
Address: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Telephone number: _____________________fax number: _______________ 
 
Toll free number: ______________________e-mail: _____________________ 
 
Cell phone number:_____________________ 
 
Primary point of contact:__________________________________________ 
 
Payment terms and conditions:_____________________________________ 
 
Please fill out, sign and return to: 
 
Town of Hudson  
Town Clerk’s Office  
12 School Street, Hudson, NH 03051 
603-886-6003; 603-594-1142 (Fax) 
 
Due Date/Time:  July 27, 2023, Not Later Than 10:00 AM 


